From: Mooney. James

To: Licensing

Cc: Reynolds.Duncan; Sprigas, Fred; Thorne, Tim

Subject: Supersam, Eign Street, Hereford - police objection information
Date: 29 June 2017 12:38:22

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Previously West Mercia Police have OBJECTED to the application for a premises
licence for a premises called Supersam, Eign Street, Hereford.

The following information will be relied on in the event that this matter will progress to a
licensing determination hearing.

West Mercia Police objection is based on information received from Herefordshire
Council Trading Standards that on 03 seperate occasions in March and April 2017
tobacco items that had not been subject to UK tax were illegally sold at the premises by
staff working on behelf of the applicant to members of the public. These matters are
criminal offences that are being investigated by Trading Standards.

The premises has a history of similar conduct and has twice been subject to licensing
reviews (whilst under different ownership) that resulted in the premises licence being
revoked. The last occasion was in December 2016.

The view of West Mercia Police is that to grant the premises licence will undermine the
licensing objectives - in particular that of the prevention of crime and disorder.

Regards

Jim Mooney (on behalf of Ps 3456 Reynolds)

Harm Reduction/Community Safety Dept.,

Licensing & Harm Reduction Coordinator,

Policing Unit - Herefordshire,

West Mercia Police.

DDI 01432 347102

Switchboard '101' x 4702

james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

In Herefordshire we protect people from harm

#destinationHereford

The information contained is shared under the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act. It is shared
between appropriate agencies for the purpose of reducing and dealing with criminal and anti-social
behaviour. Once in the hands of a new agency it is the responsibility of that agency to protect the
information under its own Data Protection Provisions.

View our new Warwickshire Police and West Mercia Police websites at:
www.warwickshire.police.uk and www.westmercia.police.uk

Make the difference
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